
I certify that the agenda for the 2 2 n d  of January 2025 Regular Monthly Board Meeting was posted at the fire department 
this the 17th day of January 2025, at 2:00 P.M. – Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 

 

The facility is wheelchair-accessible and accessible parking is available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services 
must be made at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Fire Chief’s Office at (713) 468-7941 for 
further information. 

 

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 22, 2025, 6:00 P.M 

Notice is hereby given of a regular monthly meeting of the Fire Commission of the Village Fire 
Department, to be held on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 6:00 P.M., 901 Corbindale 
Road, Hedwig Village, Texas 77024. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC – Comments are limited to 3 minutes each. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA – All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by 
the Board of Commissioners and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Board Member requests, in which event 
the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal 
sequence on the agenda. 
A. Approval of Minutes – Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes November 20, 2024 
B. Approval of Bills Paid – November and December 2024 
C. Approval of Annual Calendar  

4. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PAST FINANCIAL 
MATTERS - The Board of Commissioners will receive a report from Marc Schwartz 
and discuss and take any action necessary related to past financial matters, the 
resulting forensic audit, and steps toward resolution. 

5. REPORTS 
A. Treasurer’s Financial Reports and possible action – November and December 2024  
B. Administrator’s Report and possible action – November and December 2024  
C. Investment Report – December Report 
D. Budget Committee Meeting Report 
E. Audit Committee Meeting Report 
F. Fire Chief’s Report and possible action –Annual Report 2024  

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL REPORTS – The Board will 
discuss and consider possible action on the following: 
A. Presentation from Kenneth Oliver of TMRS regarding an adjustment to TMRS 

contributions  

7. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING – The Board will 
discuss and consider possible action on the following:  
A. QuickBooks Conversion Update 
B. ORW Engagement Letter, Contract Changes 
C. Siddons Martin Invoices 
D. Budget Process Presentation 
E. Salary Survey 



Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meeting 
January 22, 2025 
 

I certify that the agenda for the 2 2 n d  of January 2025 Regular Monthly Board Meeting was posted at the fire department 
this the 17th day of January 2025, at 2:00 P.M. – Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 

 

The facility is wheelchair-accessible and accessible parking is available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services 
must be made at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Fire Chief’s Office at (713) 468-7941 for 
further information. 

 

F. Discussion and possible action to purchase ladder truck, engine and deputy chief 
vehicles 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION - The Board of Commissioners will retire into Executive Session as 

authorized by Chapter 551; Texas Government Code, to seek legal advice related to the following 

matters: 
 

A. Executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 authorizing a governmental body to seek 

legal advice about pending on contemplated litigation.  

 

9. FUTURE TOPICS 

10. NEXT MEETING DATE 

February 26, 2025 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



11-20-2024 
Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meetings 
 

Minutes 
VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD 

MEETING 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
A regular fire commission meeting of the Village Fire Department was held on Wednesday, 
November 20, 2024, at 901 Corbindale, Houston, Texas 77024. It began at 6:03 p.m. and was 
presided over by Keith Brown. The secretary was present. 
 
Present & Voting Were: 
 
City of Bunker Hill Village Commissioner Keith Brown, Chair  
City of Hedwig Village Commissioner Matt Woodruff 
City of Hunters Creek Commissioner Rob Adams, Secretary 
City of Hilshire Village Commissioner Robert (Bob) Buesinger 
City of Piney Point Village Commissioner Henry Kollenberg, Vice Chair 
City of Spring Valley Village Commissioner Allen Carpenter, Treasurer 
 
Present Were: 
 
City of Bunker Hill Village Alternate Clara Towsley 
City of Hedwig Village Alternate Patrick Breckon  
City of Hilshire Village Alternate Mike Garofalo 
City of Spring Valley Village Alternate John Lisenby  
 
Village Fire Department Fire Chief, Howard Miller 
Administrative Staff Katherine Stuart 
 
Randle Law Firm Attorney Brandon Morris  
  
Not Present Were: 
City of Hunters Creek Alternate John DeWitt 
City of Piney Point Village Alternate Aliza Duff 
 
Village Fire Department Administrative Staff Amy Buckert (attended virtually) 
 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC – Comments are limited to 3 minutes each. 
None 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA – All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the Board of 
Commissioners and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a Board Member requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. 
A. Approval of Minutes – Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2024 
B. Approval of Bills Paid – October 2024 

 
Motion: Carpenter 
Second: Woodruff 
Unanimously approved. 



11-20-2024 
Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meetings 
 
 
 Motion to take Exec Session out of order. 
 

Motion: Carpenter 
Second: Brown 
Unanimously approved. 

 
4. REPORTS 

A. Treasurer’s Financial Reports and possible action – October 2024  
B. Administrator’s Report and possible action – October 2024 

• Report Attached to Minutes  
C. Fire Chief’s Report and possible action –October 2024  

  
Staffing:  

• Chief Miller advised that Firemedic Jason Salazar is still off with a torn meniscus. Captain Ekblaw is off with 
a knee injury due to the Ladder 1 wreck.  
 

• The Captain’s Test and Assessment was held 11/18-19/2024. Congratulations to Firemedic Derek Eckermann 
for coming in number 1.  

 
Apparatus and Equipment:  

• Chief advised that Engine 2 has a starter and flywheel problem. Ladder 1 is out of Service due to an accident. 
The Department will obtain a Loaner Engine from Metro Fire Equipment.  

• Six Chainsaws were ordered.  
 
Major Incidents:  

• On November 17 at 5:30 am the ladder truck was responding to a vehicle accident between Gessner and 
Bunker Hill Road. This required the ladder to drive down to the beltway and make a U-turn. As the vehicle 
was making the U-turn it slid and hit one of the overpass bridge pillars. The ladder truck sustained serious 
damage that required extrication tools to remove the officer on the right front side of the vehicle. Both the 
officer and the driver were transported to Greater Heights Hospital to be checked out. Both were released the 
same day with only minor injuries.  
 

• There was some Board discussion around accountability and driver safety and training. Commissioners 
Kollenberg and Woodruff both expressed concern at the number of accidents that have occurred and whether 
drivers are being cautious enough out on the roads. 

 
October 2024 Incidents:  

• Fire Incidents: 83  
• EMS type Incidents: 90  
• Service Calls Non-Emergency: 5  
• HFD Calls: 10  
• Total incidents: 188  
• Average Response Time: 4 Minutes 14 Seconds  

EMS 1st response time: (Natl Standard is 6:30)  
Fire: (Natl Standard is 6:50)  

 
Projects and Events:  

• Chief Miller advised that Communications with PS Lightwave to the Houston radio system are now complete. 
Staff is working to migrate the station’s internet and TV service to PS Lightwave. Once complete, the 



11-20-2024 
Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meetings 
 

Department will eliminate Xfinity/Comcast.  
• The Department has now received the award letter for the Derecho FEMA reimbursement. The total cost of 

the event was $14,421.57. FEMA will reimburse the department $10,816.18. The Department’s share is 
$3,605.39. The money has not yet been received.  

• The Department received the award letter for the Hurricane Beryl FEMA reimbursement. The total cost of the 
event was $28,927.00. FEMA will reimburse the department $21,695.25. The Department’s share is 
$7,231.75. The money has not yet been received.  

• An awards luncheon has been held or scheduled for each shift. The luncheon for C-Shift is being held 
Saturday, November 23 at 2:00 pm. 

• Also on November 23rd, Rocky Johnson will be representing the Village Fire Department at the “Battle of the 
Badges” boxing event in Galveston.  

 
5. DISCUSSION ITEMS/PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL REPORTS – The Board will discuss and 

consider possible action on the following: 
 
A. Roof update 
Roof is complete, there are a couple of punchlist items to be corrected. Once the report is received, the 
project can be closed out. 
  

6. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING – The Board will discuss and 
consider possible action on the following:  
A. Budget Committee Meeting (set meeting dates) – Discuss Meeting Dates for Budget in December 

meeting  
 
Administrator to set meeting dates via email 
Motion: Woodruff  
Second: Carpenter 
Unanimously approved. 

 
B. Audit Committee Meeting (set meeting dates) – Administrator to set meeting dates via email 
C. Proposed Policies –  

 
Administrator to follow rules for local governments 
Motion: Woodruff  
Second: Kollenberg 
Unanimously approved. 

 
D. Approval of VMIG Board Recommendation for Plan Year 2025 Insurance Carriers all approved.  

 
Motion: Carpenter  
Second: Adams 
Unanimously approved. 
 

7. DISCUSSION OF AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PAST FINANCIAL MATTERS - The 
Board of Commissioners will discuss and take any action necessary related to past financial matters, 
the resulting forensic audit, and steps toward resolution. 
 
There is an estimated $72,000 in fraudulent charges, the forensic auditors suspect approximately 20% 
of those are valid charges, and 80% are actually fraudulent. This amounts to an estimated $58,000 in 
suspected fraud.  



11-20-2024 
Village Fire Department 
Regular Monthly Board Meetings 
 

 
Recommendations coming out of the forensic audit include reducing the number of credit cards issued 
and that each cardholder holds their own card for accountability purposes. 
 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION - The Board of Commissioners will retire into Executive session pursuant to 
Section 551.074 authorizing a governmental body to deliberate the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the following positions: 

• Administrator/Finance Director 
 
 Board agreed to accommodate Director with remote work temporarily with the option to revisit options 
at a future date, deferred to Chair to enlist assistance from external resources with QuickBooks 
conversion.  
 

9. FUTURE TOPICS 
 

10. NEXT MEETING DATE 
December 18, 2024 
Leave necessity of meeting up to Chair 

Motion: Woodruff  
Second: Brown 
Unanimously approved. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Date

January

1/22/2025

1/22/2025

February

2/26/2025

2/26/2025

March

3/26/2025

3/26/2025

April 

4/23/2025

4/23/2025

May

5/28/2025

5/28/2025

5/28/2025

June

6/25/2025

July

7/23/2025

August

8/27/2025

Septmeber

9/24/2025

October

10/22/2025

November

11/19/2025

December

12/17/2025

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Budget Discussion #4

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Adopt Budget Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Budget Discussion #2

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Budget Discussion #3

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Fire Department

FY25 Fire Commission Meeting Calendar

Action Who

Budget Discussion #1 Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Budget Process Presentation

Regular Fire Commission Meeting

Regular Fire Commission Meeting Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Regular Fire Commission Meeting Admin/FD, Chief, Commission

Regular Fire Commission Meeting Admin/FD, Chief, Commission





























































































































































































   

      

 

 

 
To: Village Fire Department Fire Commission 
From: Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 
CC:  Howard Miller, Fire Chief 
Date: January 22, 2025 
Re: November/December Administrator’s Report 
 
Please find below an overview of the financial statements and reports for last month. 
 
Summary of VFD Financial Performance as of end of November (91.7% of the budget year): 
(Budget amendments are captured in this month’s financials.) 

 
November Revenue:   

• Total General Fund revenue year to date is tracking right at 92.7%. 
 
November Expenses: 

• Personnel Expenses: 84.3% of budget 

• Operational Expenses: 68.6% of budget 

• Total Expenses: 73.7% of budget 
 
Summary of VFD Financial Performance as of end of December (100% of the budget year): 
(Budget amendments are captured in this month’s financials.) 

 
December Revenue:   

• Total General Fund revenue year to date is tracking right at 101%. 
 
December Expenses: 

• Personnel Expenses: 93.1% of budget 

• Operational Expenses: 82.3% of budget 

• Total Expenses: 91.5% of budget 
 
*The December entries do not yet include any personnel accruals back to 2024, nor any adjusting journal entries to be made 
during audit.  
  
Key Highlights: 
 

• Grant Income Received 

• Monthly Investment Report (report in packet) 

• Siddons Martin invoices/payments 

• Update on progress with Laureen Falco (report in packet) 
 
Policies Update 

• No policy updates for January 
 
Next Steps: 

• Audit Committee Update 

Protecting and Serving the Cities of:  
Bunker Hill Village  

Hedwig Village 

Hilshire Village  

Hunters Creek Village 

Piney Point Village 

Spring Valley Village 

 

901 Corbindale Rd 
Houston, Texas 77024 
(713) 468-7941  
(713) 468-5039 FAX 



o Audit Committee met December 13 and laid out workplan and timeline with Mr. Belt 
o Aiming to have the PBC list from Belt Harris in February 

• Budget Committee Update 
o Identified meeting dates for Budget Committee 
o Set dates for Budget Hearings 
o Meeting calendar in packet 
o Kick off presentation  



December 2024 Investment Report

Account Type Purchase Date Maturity Date Interest (Yield) EOM Balance Interest Earned
General Fund N/A On Demand 2.57% $617,685.28 $1,258.31
Capital Fund N/A On Demand 2.57% $719.30 $1.55
Facility Fund N/A On Demand 2.57% $3,151.67 $6.79
Ambulance Fund (WF) N/A On Demand 0.56% $6,342.83 $3.03
Ambulance Fund (St) N/A On Demand 2.57% $106,328.16 $567.39
VMIG N/A On Demand 0% $10,462.64 $0.00
Savings N/A On Demand 2.57% $507,876.85 $1,503.07
TexasClass N/A On Demand 4.75% $1,014,457.66 $4,069.61

Totals: $2,267,024.39 $7,409.75

This report complies with the requirements of the Public Funds Investment Act and covers all the funds 
of the Village Fire Department that are subject to that law.

Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director



   

      

 

 

 
To: Village Fire Department Fire Commission 
From: Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 
CC:  Howard Miller, Fire Chief 
Date: January 22, 2025 
 
Re: QuickBooks Conversion Update 
 
The following is an update on the QuickBooks Online (QBO) work being performed by Laureen Falco. Below is a 
summary of the progress, training, and recommendations. 
 
ACS System and November 2024 Reconciliation 

• Collaboration with ORW to understand the ACS system, which has been used for financial package and 
reconciling records through 2024 

• ORW has maintained full control of the ACS system, while VFD staff has had limited interaction with tasks 
like downloading reports and recording journal entries 

• A reconciliation discrepancy of $8,463.79 was identified for the General Fund (Stellar Bank #2634), related to 
ORW’s handling of outstanding checks as of October 31, 2024. This has been addressed in QBO bank 
reconciliations. 

 
QBO Transition and Training 

• Training on QBO features, including recording journal entries, downloading reports, and working with accrual-
basis accounting 

• QBO allows flexibility in generating reports on both cash and accrual bases 
• Use of “Bill” function to stay more organized on timely payment of bills as opposed to “Checks” and “Expenses” 

functions 
 
Integration of Apps 

• QBO supports additional apps like Fathom ($50/month for advanced reporting), Tipalti (purchase order 
automation apps) to streamline processes 

• These tools offer greater control and efficiency for VFD Staff, offsetting extra costs as Admin staff is leveraged 
for higher-level tasks 

 
Proposed P.O. Policy 

• VFD Staff recommend establishing a $500 threshold for P.O. processing to reduce time spent on approvals 
and receipts for smaller purchases 

 
Next Steps and Recommendations 
 
Vendor and Reporting Tasks 

• Setup vendors for ACH payments 
• Review vendors for 1099 preparation 

Protecting and Serving the Cities 
of:  
Bunker Hill Village  

Hedwig Village 

Hilshire Village  

Hunters Creek Village 

Piney Point Village 

Spring Valley Village 

 

901 Corbindale Rd 
Houston, Texas 77024 
(713) 468-7941  
(713) 468-5039 FAX 



• Review/revise investment report created by Administrator  
 
 
 

Payroll Adjustments 
• Coded payroll journal entries (J/E) from ORW reports and created a template for December 2024 payrolls 

(and beyond) 
 

Fathom Reporting Tool 
• Signed up for a two-week trial of Fathom to design customizable reports, including a potential Bay City Budget-

style report for review 
 

P-Card Research 
• Exploring P-card programs (Tipalti) to provide detailed options for consideration 

 
Time and Billing 

• Work Hours to Date: 40 hours (invoice sent) 
• Estimated Additional Hours: 80 hours for monthly reporting, P.O. process automation, and app integration 

 



   

      

 

 

 

From: Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 

CC:  Howard Miller, Fire Chief 

Date: January 16, 2025 

Re: Oliver, Rainey, Wojtek, LLP (ORW) Contract Changes 

Oliver, Rainey & Wojtek, LLP (ORW) has sent forth their engagement letter for 2025. Of notable 
change is the fact that they have gone from a flat fee ($1,000 per month) to an hourly rate of 
$170/hour. There have been additional charges from time to time, such as during the QuickBooks 
implementation or for extra support during audit season; however, it is unclear as to how many 
hours we should anticipate budgeting for FY2025 in light of this change. 

Due to this change in fee structure and the Department’s migration to QuickBooks, it is 
recommended that we sign a 6-month engagement letter with ORW in order to get through year 
end close out and plan to utilize Laureen Falco, the Department’s current QuickBooks 
implementation expert to provide accounting oversight and review of monthly reports 
thereafter. The benefit of this includes a more local contact person to assist with questions and 
training, as well as a more personalized client experience.  

Staff seeks approval to enter into a 6-month engagement letter with ORW, and to transition 
thereafter to Laureen Falco, CPA for assistance with and review of the Department’s monthly 
financials. 

 

 

Protecting and Serving the Cities of:  
Bunker Hill Village  

Hedwig Village 

Hilshire Village  

Hunters Creek Village 

Piney Point Village 

Spring Valley Village 

 

901 Corbindale Rd 
Houston, Texas 77024 
(713) 468-7941  
(713) 468-5039 FAX 









   
      

 

 

 

From: Amy Buckert, Administrator/Finance Director 

CC:  Howard Miller, Fire Chief 

Date: January 17, 2025 

Re: Siddons Martin Invoices 

Siddons Martin experienced some invoicing issues last year that caused some bills not to 
be paid and resulted in some budget overages (letter attached). As a result, issuing the 
check for the necessary work performed will require Commission approval in advance of 
payment. 
 
Paid to Siddons Martin in FY2024:    $86,647.76 
Owed to Siddons Martin:    $40,980.80 

 
Vehicle Maintenance Budget:  $165,000.00 
Currently Spent:    $138,976.45 
Remaining Budget:    $26,023.55 
 
Amount over Budget:   $(14,957.25) (9% over budget) 
 

 
It is recommended that the overages be covered with some of the remaining funds from the 
Health Insurance line item. These overages, although exceeding budgeted line items, result 
in no additional assessments to the member cities.  
 
Staff recommends release of the check to pay all outstanding invoices, and because the 
amount exceeds $10,000, this will go before member cities during the end of year budget 
amendment process. 
 

Protecting and Serving the Cities of:  
Bunker Hill Village  
Hedwig Village 
Hilshire Village  
Hunters Creek Village 
Piney Point Village 
Spring Valley Village 
 

901 Corbindale Rd 
Houston, Texas 77024 
(713) 468-7941  
(713) 468-5039 FAX 



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group, LLC 
1362 E. Richey Road 
Houston, TX 77073 

1-800-784-6806 Fax (281) 442-0850 
 

 

 
Village Fire Department  
901 Corbindale Road 
Houston, TX 77024 
 
RE: Past Due Invoices 
 
January 16, 2025   
 
To whom it may concern: 
 

It has come to our attention that due to an internal system change error, you may not have received 
invoices for all completed transactions with Siddons-Martin Emergency Group. If this has affected 
you, we would like to personally apologize for not providing invoices in a timely manner. We’ve 
taken several steps to mitigate this issue going forward and ask for your patience while we work to 
provide you with any missing documents. 

Siddons-Martin has also recently returned to providing monthly account statements to better 
assist you in tracking parts and service transactions. All financial statements are sent to the 
designated contact we have on file. Should you need to add or remove contacts from your financial 
responsibility contact list, please provide complete contact information and we will make the 
appropriate changes. 

 

 

Thank you, 
Tonia Weatherford 
Service Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 
   
 
 
January 17, 2025 
 
Chief Howard Miller 
Village Fire Department 
901 Corbindale Road 
Houston, TX 77024 

 
Dear Chief Miller, 
 
Pursuant to your request, we are pleased to provide you with a quote to assist the Department with its 
compensation planning. Steps we propose in this process include: 
 

1. Telephone/videoconference project planning meeting with the City’s project designee(s) 

2. Occupational, organization re-familiarization by review of department documents, job descriptions 

3. Confirmation of survey comparison agencies for collecting external data 

4. Solicitation of salary and add-pay compensation components from approved comparators 

5. Calculation of prevailing rates and practices for benchmark classifications 

6. Application of survey findings towards suggestions for pay range or pay plan updating, for review 

7. Review of findings and recommendations in draft form with Department Officials, stakeholders 

8. Preparation of summary memo on findings and recommendations; optional presentation 

 

We estimate that the project can be completed within 90 days of authorization to proceed, and that the total cost 
will not exceed $5,000 unless on-site meeting or presentations are requested. An on-site meeting can be added 
for an additional $1,500. 
 
Please let me know if we can provide additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Matthew Weatherly, President 
(888) 522-7772 
matt@pspc.us 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

National Office: 2824 N. Power Road #113-486 Mesa, AZ 85215 

888.522.7772 • www.pspc.us 

mailto:matt@pspc.us
http://www.compensationconsulting.com/


Quote
832-687-0665      



5



































TOTAL TRUCK PRICE $1,878,779.00

SUBTRACT REUSING THE AERIAL, AND LOWER ASSEMBLY WITH THE JACKS -$75,000 

TOTAL TRUCK PRICE REUSING THR AERIAL AND COMPONETS $1,803,779.00


	VFD - Agenda 1-22-2025 - FINAL
	3A 11.20.24 Draft minutes
	3C Annual Meeting Calendar
	5A  November Financials
	Financial Statements
	General Ledger
	Transaction Listing

	5A December Financials
	Financials
	General Ledger
	Transaction List

	5A  Journal Entry
	5B Administrators Report
	5C 12.31.24 Investment Report
	Investment Overview

	7A QBO Conversion Update
	7B ORW Contract Memo
	7B ORW Engagement Letter
	7C Siddons Martin Recommendation
	7C Siddons Martin_Memo
	7E Public Sector Personnel Consultants - Village Fire 2025
	7F Village Component List Last & Final 2025_docx

